

Current Surnames (Obsolete Surnames)

The <immigrant> Family

FIRST GENERATION

1. <Individual NAME> was born ... [see research note a.] Birth, death, marriage information goes here in initial paragraph.¹

Subsequent paragraphs about the immigrant use a new style.

Children Of <individual> and <wife> were:

2. i. <Child NAME> was born ... Birth, death, marriage information goes here in initial paragraph.²

Subsequent child paragraphs use a new style. Use sparingly. Detailed child information should go in the next generation (see below) if they have children.

3. ii. <Child NAME> was born {date} and died {date}. Detailed information is in next generation.

SECOND GENERATION

3. <Individual NAME> was born ... Birth, death, marriage information goes here in initial paragraph.³

Subsequent paragraphs ...

4. i. <Child NAME> was born ... Birth, death, marriage information goes here in initial paragraph.⁴

RESEARCH NOTES

- a. The immigrant is always individual number 1. Additional explanatory information goes here. It may be referenced.⁵

The individual number needs a tab before and after the number. The child numbering needs a tab before the individual number, a tab between the individual and child numbers and a tab after the child number.

References to this surname are found in OGS GS Newsletters: Vol. 1, #4, p. 20, ...

Information provided by <Researcher> on <Date>

Commented [jer1]: ffSurname

Commented [jer2]: ffFamily – heading for each immigrant family.

Commented [jer3]: ffSubhead

Commented [jer4]: link to general historical information,

Commented [jer5]: ffIndiv – use this style for the main basic information about an individual

Commented [jer6]: ffIndivCont – use this style for additional information about the individual

Commented [jer7]: ffChild

Commented [jer8]: ffChildCont

Commented [jer9]: add + before number if individual appears in next generation.

Commented [jer10]: ffResNotes – general information that doesn't belong in individual details or references.

Commented [jer11]: ffResNotesCont

Commented [jer12]: ffOgsRef

Commented [jer13]: ffResearcher

¹ The source reference for individual 1.

² The source reference for individual 2.

³ The source reference for individual 3.

⁴ The source reference for individual 4.

⁵ The source reference for research notes.